OSSEO AREA CHURCHES

Osseo Church of the Nazarene
32 - 3rd Street N.W., Osseo
Jerry D. Cordell, Pastor

Maple Grove United Methodist Church
Hwy. 101, Co. 30, Osseo (RFD #3)
Lyle Krumrie, Pastor

St. Paul’s Lutheran Church
714 East Broadway, Osseo
A. H. Bertram, Pastor

Church of St. Vincent de Paul
617 Central Avenue, Osseo
Father Clement Zweber, Pastor

Shepherd of the Grove Lutheran Church
12483 - 73rd Avenue North, Osseo
Vic Fry, Pastor

First Baptist Church of Osseo-Maple Grove
10267 - 93rd Avenue North, Osseo
Mark Coleman, Pastor

St. John's Lutheran Church
101 & County #30, Osseo
R. Arndt, Pastor

Osseo United Methodist Church
16 - 2nd Avenue S.E., Osseo
Jerome Schoeppler, Pastor

Assembly of God Church
14320 - 93rd Avenue N., Osseo
Garth Lambie, Pastor

Advent Lutheran Church
US 52 & 94th Ave. N., Osseo
D. Jerome Anderson, Pastor

St. Gerard’s Church
9600 Regent Ave. N., Brooklyn Park
Father Robert Oelerich, Pastor

Berean Baptist Church
8825 W. Broadway, Brooklyn Park
Donald Odens, Pastor
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525 2nd St. S.E., OSSEQ, MINN. 55369 - Phone 425-2128

The Osseo Nursing Home was originally built by Ken Heesen
and two associates in 1956, with additions to the home in
1958 and 1960. The home was sold to the Monterey Life
Systems in 1970 and the name of the home was changed to
the Monterey Nursing Inn of Osseo in 1974.

The home presently offers a full Occupational-Recreational
Therapy, Speech Pathology,
Social Services, together with a host of consultant services,
and has forty two (42) medicare certified beds.

therapy program, Physical

The goal of the home is to be of service to the community.
Questions and suggestions are encouraged and welcomed.

Church of the Nazarene, 1st Avenue West and 3rd Street.

OSSEO CHURCH OF THE NAZARENE

The once Maple Grove Church of the Nazarene moved into the village of
Osseo in 1947, after serving the Osseo area from a little white frame
church at Fish Lake for many years. On June 23, 1946, the ground was
broken for the new church, with the actual excavating starting August
I. During the winter months the membership worked on the basement
unit of the church. The following summer the basement was completed
and formally dedicated August 10, 1947,

Membership continued to grow, so that on June 22, 1951, erection of
the superstructure was begun. With more than 50 different persons do-
nating over 1700 hours of labor, Open House was held on December 31,
1951. At this time the church opened for the use of the congregation
with new pulpit furniture, pews, and an electric organ. The formal
dedication of the church was held when the exterior was completed.

Pastor Edward J. Johnson was serving the church when this new struc-
ture was built. Since Rev. Johnson left the following have served:
Reverend Leland Hagen, Reverend Stanley Gerboth and Reverend Jerry
D. Cordell presently serving the congregation.

RITA’S HAIR FASHIONS

Rita Hanson, manager of the beauty shop, has been
in business in Osseo for two years. Her shop is lo-
cated in her home at 4 — 7th Avenue N.E. The
Hanson family enjoys the Osseo area and they wish

to thank all of their customers.
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